

Guide to Foreign Statistical Abstracts

This bibliography presents recent statistical abstracts for member nations of the Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development and Russia. All sources contain statistical tables on a variety of subjects for the individual countries. Many of the following publications provide text in English as well as in the national language(s). For further information on these publications, contact the named statistical agency which is responsible for editing the publication.

Australia

Australian Bureau of Statistics, Canberra.
<<http://www.abs.gov.au>>.
Year Book Australia. Annual. 2008.
(In English.)

Austria

Statistik Austria, 1110 Wien.
<<http://www.statistik.at/index.shtml>>.
Statistisches Jahrbuch Osterreichs. Annual. 2010. With CD-ROM. (In German.) With English translations of table headings.

Belgium

L'Institut National de Statistique, Rue de Louvain; 44-1000 Bruxelles.
<http://statbel.fgov.be/info/links_en.asp>.
Annuaire statistique de la Belgique. Annual. 1995. (In French.)

Canada

Statistics Canada, Ottawa, Ontario, KIA OT6.
<<http://www.statcan.ca/start.html>>.
Canada Year book. 2001. (In English.)

Czech Republic

Czech Statistical Office, Na padesatem 81, Praha 10. <<http://www.czso.cz/>>.
Statistická Rocenka Ceske Republiky 2010. With CD-ROM. (In English and Czech.)

Denmark

Danmarks Statistik, Sejrogaade 11, 2100 Kobenhavn O. <<http://www.dst.dk>>.
Statistik ARBOG. 2010. Annual. English version available only on internet and is free of charge at:
<www.dst.dk/yearbook>.
(Printed version— In Danish only.)

Finland

Statistics Finland, Helsinki.
<<http://www.stat.fi/comment>>.
Statistical Yearbook of Finland, Annual. 2010. With CD-ROM. (In English, Finnish, and Swedish.)

France

Institut National de la Statistique et des Etudes Economiques, Paris 18, Bld. Adolphe Pinard, 75675 Paris (Cedex 14).
<http://www.insee.fr/fr/home/home_page.asp>.
Annuaire Statistique de la France. Annual. 2003. (In French.) 2005 CD-ROM only.

Germany

Statistisches Bundesamt, Wiesbaden.
<<http://www.destatis.de/contact>>.
Statistisches Jahrbuch fur die Bundesrepublik Deutschland. Annual. 2010. (In German.) *Statistisches Jahrbuch fur das Ausland*. 2006.
Statistisches Jahrbuch 2005 Fur die Bundesrepublik Deutschland und fur das Ausland CD-ROM.

Greece

Hellenic Statistical Authority.
<<http://www.statistics.gr/>>.
Concise Statistical Yearbook 2009. (In English and Greek.)
Statistical Yearbook of Greece. Annual. 2008. (In English and Greek.)

Hungary

Hungarian Central Statistical Office, 1024 Budapest. <<http://www.ksh.hu>>.
Statistical Yearbook of Hungary, 2009. With CD-ROM. (In English and Hungarian.)

Iceland

Hagstofa Islands/Statistics Iceland.
<<http://www.hagstofa.is>>.
Statistical Yearbook of Iceland. 2010. (In English and Icelandic.)

Ireland

Central Statistics Office, Skehard Road, Cork.
<<http://www.cso.ie>>.
Statistical Yearbook of Ireland. Annual. 2008. (In English.)

Italy

Istituto Nazionale Statistica.
Via Cesare Balbo 16 Roma.
<<http://www.istat.it>>.
Annuario Statistico Italiano. Annual. 2008. With CD-ROM. (In Italian.)

Japan

Statistics Bureau, Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications, Statistical Research and Training Institute, Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications, Japan.
<<http://www.stat.go.jp/english/data/index.htm>>.

Japan Statistical Yearbook. Annual. 2011. (In English and Japanese.)

Korea, South

Statistics Korea, Daejeon Government, #920 Dunsan-dong Seo-gu, Daejeon, Korea 302 701. <<http://www.nso.go.kr/>>.

Korea Statistical Yearbook. Annual. 2010. (In Korean and English.)

Luxembourg

Statec Centre Administratif Pierre Werner, 13 rue Erasme, B.P. 304, L-2013, Luxembourg.
<www.statec.lu/>.

Annuaire Statistique du Luxembourg. 2010. (In French.) (Alphabetical numbering system).

Mexico

Instituto Nacional de Estadística Geografía e Informática, Av. Heroe Nacoziari Num. 2301 Sur Fracc. Jardines del Parque, CP 20270 Aguascalientes, Ags. <<http://www.inegi.gob.mx/difusion/ingles/fiest.html>>.

Anuario estadístico de los Estados Unidos Mexicanos. Annual. 1998. Also on disc. (In Spanish.) Agenda Estadística 1999.

Netherlands

Statistics Netherlands, Henri Faasdreef 312, 2492 JP The Hague.
<<http://www.cbs.nl/en/>>.

Statistical Yearbook 2009 of the Netherlands. (In English.)

Statistisch Jaarboek 2010.

New Zealand

Statistics, New Zealand, Wellington.
<<http://www.stats.govt.nz/>>.

New Zealand Official Yearbook. Annual. 2010. (In English.)

Norway

Statistics Norway, Oslo/Kongsvinger.
<<http://www.ssb.no/en/>>.

Statistical Yearbook. Annual. 2010. (In English.)

Poland

Central Statistical Office al. Niepodleglosci 208, 00-925 Warsaw. <<http://www.stat.gov.pl/english/index.htm>>.

Concise Statistical Yearbook of Poland. 2010 With CD-ROM. (In Polish and English.)

Statistical Yearbook of the Republic of Poland 2007. CD-ROM only. (In Polish and English.)

Portugal

INE (Instituto Nacional de Estatística).
Av. Antonio Jose de Almeida P-1000-043 Lisboa. <http://www.ine.pt/index_eng.htm>.

Anuario Estatístico de Portugal. 2001. (In Portuguese and English.)

Russia

State Committee of Statistics of Russia, Moscow. <<http://www.gks.ru/eng/>>.

Statistical Yearbook. 2010. With CD-ROM (In Russian.)

Slovakia

Statistical Office of the Slovak Republic, Postovy Priečinok 2, 845 02 Bratislava 45.
<http://www.statistics.sk/webdata/english/index2_a.htm>.

Statistická Rocenka Slovenskej Republiky. 2010. (In English and Slovak.)
With CD-ROM.

Spain

INE (Instituto Nacional de Estadística); Paseo de la Castellana, 183, Madrid 16.
<<http://www.ine.es/welcoing.htm>>.

Anuario Estadístico de España. 2011. CD-ROM only. (In Spanish.)

Sweden

Statistics Sweden, SE-104 51 Stockholm.
<<http://www.scb.se/indexeng.asp>>.

Statistik Årsbok for Sverige. Annual. 2009. (In English and Swedish.)

Switzerland

Bundesamt für Statistik, Hallwylstrasse 15, CH-3003, Bern.

Statistisches Jahrbuch der Schweiz. Annual. 2011. With CD-ROM. (In French and German.)

Turkey

State Institute of Statistics, Prime Ministry, Necatibey Cad/Ankara. No. 114 06100.

Statistical Yearbook of Turkey. 2004. With CD-ROM. (In English and Turkish.)

Turkey in Statistics. 1999. (In English only.)

United Kingdom

The Stationary Office; P.O. Box 29, Norwich, NR3 1GN. <<http://www.statistics.gov.uk/>>.

Annual Abstract of Statistics. Annual. 2002. (In English.)